Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Diana <Diana.Hussain@autobacs.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 12 September 2024 11:39 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Sim; Elaine Yeong; Admin

Subject: LOD: Accident involving vehicles SKA9922U & GZ2277K on 08-08-2024 - Invoice #
24090151 dd 11-09-2024

Attachments: LOD SKA9922U.pdf

'WITHOUT PREJUDICFE’

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed are the final bill and relevant documents for your attention.
Kindly refer to attachment and revert to us the soonest.

Breakdown as below:

Cost of Repair  $3,052.00 COR +9% GST
Loss of Rental  $480.00 4 Days x $120.00
LTA Search Fee $2.18 GST Inclusive
Total $3,534.18

If acceptable, kindly forward your discharge voucher to us to enable our client to complete and
sign.

We appreciate your early reply.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Diana

AUTOBACS CAR CARE SINGAPORE PTELTD
8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #08-40/45/46

Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Tel: +65 6702 1555

Email: Diana.Hussain@autobacs.com.sg




AUTOBACS CAR CARE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

/ 8 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #0B-40/45/46
.-4 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
\ Tel: 6702 1555

AUTOBACS Co.Reg No.: 201500047H GST No.: 201500047H

Date : 11/09/2024
Your Ref : GZ2277K
To : Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07
The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Attn : MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: THIRD PARTY CLAIM FOR SKA9922U & GZ2277K on 08-08-2024

We refer to the above matter.

Attached Tax Invoice No. 24090151 for your perusal.

Please look into the above claim and let us have your payment of S$3,534.18 the soonest.
Thank You.” )

Yours faithfully,

S.T/Sim Diana
Claims & Admin Manager Admin Executive, Motor Claims
E-mail: ST.Sim@autobacs.com.sg E-mail: Diana.hussain@autobacs.com.sg



AUTOBACS CAR CARE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD.

Office: 10 Ubi View, Singapore 408543

Tel No.: 6789-5155 (Office)

Workshops: 8 Kaki Bukit Ave4 #08-40/45/46 Premier@KB S415875
Tel no. 6702-1555 (Claims/Repairs)

Reg'n / GST No.: 201500047H

Bill To:

TAX INVOICE

Lonpac Insurance Bhd Invoice : 24090151
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Vehicle No.. SKA9922U
Contact No : . ‘
Make & Model - Credit Term.: Net 30th after EOM
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT GST AMOUNT
(S$) (S9)
DOA: 08-08-2024 - Repairs $2,800.00 | SR9 $252.00
DOA: 08-08-2024 - Loss of Rental 4 days @ $120.00 per day (1 Saturday $480.00 0s
+ 1 Sunday)
DOA: 08-08-2024 - LTA Search Reimbursement $2.00 SR9 $0.18
File Code: AB24-0809
Please Remit Payment to:
Company Name: Autobacs Car Care (Singapore) Pte Ltd SubTotal $3,282.00
Bank Name: OCBC
Bank Acct No.: 588124495001 il $252.18
PayNow Acct No.: 201500047H Total $3534.18

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

Invoice

AUTOBACS CAR CARE (5) PTE LTD Invoice No  : WPLIN0008368
C/O : SKA 9922 U WANG HEYAO Invoice Date :19/8/2024

Due Date :19/8/2024

VHA No ;9184

Referral ID  : A095
Description : Amount
Rental for 4 Day/ls @ $120 pet Day $ 480.00
Vehicle No : SMF7985B
Vehicle Description @ Honda Vezel 1.5 X CVT
Rental Period . 15/08/2024 to  19/08/2024

Total Amount Payable : $ 480.00

8 Kalki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kald Buldit Singapore 415875
Tel: 8315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807
UEN: 201505115E




WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD
B Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807

VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT

UEN: 2015051 15E

vHANo: 97184 {,
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Additional Driver's Signature

I have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement. If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment,  agree that
alt amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above will be
considered to have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information | have given WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD in connection

with this agreement is true.
*IMPORTANT

1. VEHICLE 13 STRICTLY PROHIBITED FOR "HIRE FOR REWARDS” USAGE SUCH AS UBER / GRABCAR / GRABSHARE ETC.

2. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE AUTHORISED, LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE,
3. ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATICNS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER, AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIDLATIONS REDIREGTED.
4. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY, INCLUSIVE OF CDW AND/OR FAf WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. IN CASE OF ACCIDENT. THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY. IF THERE IS BODILY INJURIES. A FOLICE REPORT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS.
6. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY. AND MAY NOT BE DR/VEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LT,

RETURN OF VEHICLE. THE HIRER / DRIVER IS REQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN * SIGNATURE OF HIRER / BIRIVER * FAILING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE |5 RETURNED TO WiN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS CONGLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL

NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER.
DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY | |

REMARKS

g
[{

g 1557

!
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INSURER ENQUIRY
Find
insurer

Vehicle reg. no.

GZ2277K
Date of Accident

08/08/2024 H

Reset

#% RESULT & RECEIPT

TP Insurer Enquiry

INSUFANCE: i

........................... Lonpac Insurance Bhd

Period of Insurance .

22/02/2024 - 21/02/2025

Requested By ..

DIANA BINTE HUSSAIN (AUTO...

10/08/2024 09:44

Requested Date ...

Payment details

Request Amount: $$2

GST Amount: $$0.18

Total Amount Due (GST Inclusive): $§2.18

General Insurance Association
Records Management Centre
GST Registration No: M400017735




